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The contracting authority received the following requests for clarification of the tender documentation.

9 JRSU

Answer

Question

Document
Refernce

Question

With respect to Sec. 98 art. 3 and 4 of act no. 134/2016 Coll., on public procurement, contracting authority of the above
mentioned public tender provides you the answer as follows:

Dear Prague Airport Team, please find below additional clarification question: ,
9.1 Can you please kindly confirm that CUSS
overhead displays are used to display a
single video stream, provided by Prague
Airport and that the stream is displayed in a
repeat mode?

Yes, that is correct.

9.2 Can you please provide specification of
baggage tags used in kiosks?

Please, see attached specification of currently used
baggage tags.

9.3 Article 17.20 Draft of contract - as the
technical specification, including our
descriptions how the functionalities will be
technically achieved, as well as detailed
pricing is part of the contract we do feel the
contract includes confidential information.
Can you please describe how this
confidentiality can be protected with regards
to article 17.20?

Any preliminary tender / tender will be protected
pursuant to Sec. 218 of the Act. No. 134/2016
Coll., on Public Procurement (PPA). The PPA
states as follows:
Section 218
Confidentiality
(1) The information or communications that the
economic operator has provided to the contracting
authority during the procurement procedure,
designating them as confidential, shall be
considered confidential. (2) Pursuant to the Act
on Free Access to Information, the contracting
authority shall not disclose a) any information
related to the content of tenders and to the persons
taking part in the conduct of the procurement
procedure until the termination of the procurement
procedure, b) the confidential information
specified in subsection (1); this does not apply to
the information that the contracting authority is

obliged to provide, pursuant to this Act, in the
evaluation report, in the notice of the selection of
an economic operator, in the
result of assessment of the conditions for
participation of the selected economic operator or
in the written report of the contracting authority.
(3) The contracting authority is not obliged to
publish information pursuant to this Act where its
publication would infringe another legal regulation
or would be contrary to the public interest, or
where it could infringe the right of the economic
operator to the protection of trade secret or where it
could influence competition.

9.3 Can you please provide a schema shoving Plans with current CUSS kiosk locations are
attached. Please be aware, that this reflects only
location of CUSS kiosks in the Terminal(s)
current situation and that due to ongoing terminal
and airline applications used at each kiosk?

reconstructions the final layout will definitely
change. With regards to airline applications, we
generally follow a rule, that all the airlines operating
in particular terminal (Schengen x Non-Schengen)
have their application available on all kiosks in that
terminal. (if this is not anyhow limited by the airline
itself)
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